COMMISSIONERS MEETING JULY 14, 2009

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 14th day of July 2009 with the following members present Sandy Ogle, Greg Green and John Walker.

MEETING: The meeting was called to order by President John Walker.

<u>MINUTES:</u> Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to accept the minutes. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

<u>AGENDA:</u> Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to approve the agenda. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

MARY BETH LANE-COLUMBUS DISPATCH: Mary Beth Lane with the Columbus Dispatch spoke to the Commissioners about the Haydenville sidewalks. She asked questions relating to a complaint she received from Larry Horn and Patty Hampshire. The Commissioners answered her questions and referred her to speak with Sandy Johnson with Community Action as well.

CERTIFICATE OF SUPPORT-HAPCAP TO APPLY FOR USDA FUNDS: Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to sign a Certificate of Support for Hocking Athens Perry Community Action to seek funding from USDA Rural Development for an elevator at the Regional Food Center in Logan. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

GREG COOK- POWWOW IN THE HOCKING HILLS: Greg Cook spoke to the Commissioners about the Powwow in the Hocking Hills held August 1st and 2nd at the Hocking Hills Event Center. Greg explained that the Powwow is a great history lesson and gives us an idea how our ancestors lived.

<u>AUDITOR KEN WILSON:</u> Auditor Ken Wilson spoke to the Commissioners about an informational meeting that he arranged regarding the inspections of manufactured homes. The meeting is scheduled for August 26th at 6:00 pm at the Scenic Hills Senior Center.

TRAVEL: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to approve the following request for travel:

1) J&FS - Theresa Wahl to attend a WIA monitoring meeting in Glouster, Ohio on July 15, 2009.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

<u>CONTRACT-J&FS WORKFORCE DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS:</u> Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to approve the Purchase of Service Contract between Hocking County Department of Job & Family Services and Hocking Athens Perry Community Action for the purchase of services implementing the Workforce Investment Act, effective July 1, 2009 through June 30, 2010. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

BILL ACTION: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to approve the J&FS bills dated July 8, 2009 totaling \$29,450.02. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

FOR THE RECORD: Sandy spoke with the Treasurer and she will write a draft sewer letter and give to the Commissioners to view.

FOR THE RECORD: Vicki Devol's complaint is being looked into.

<u>ADJOURNMENT:</u> Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to adjourn the meeting. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

Kalena Ogg, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true action to meeting of the Board held on July 14, 2009.	aken by this Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular
Kalena Ogg, Clerk	John Walker, President